# Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting Minutes April 28, 2025

Call to order: 7:06pm Approval of minutes

Motion to approve April 14, 2025 minutes as emailed. Motioned by: Tanya K

Seconded by: Brenda E. Approved

## Membership-Geri-Lou

41 members in attendance and 4 guest. Welcome Joe N, Sharon R, Kashmir, and Allison.

## Unfinished business- Jan W, Acting President

- We are urgently seeking a President and Secretary. Please consider stepping up to fill one of these necessary positions.
- Consider co-sharing the president position. April S has expressed interest in working with someone.
- Contact anyone on the executive for more information.

#### From the floor-

- Brenda B looking for 2 people to bring treats for our May meetings. The sign-up sheets are at the front by the coffee machine.
- Brenda B- received a request from Hospice. They are looking for someone to do some sewing. If interested, please talk to Brenda B
- Doreen F- registration for our fall retreat at Sorrento is on now. Space is limited. For more information contact Marg J or Doreen.
- Doreen F- 18 members attended the April 26<sup>th</sup> sew day at KSV. The quilt show was well attended by KSV residents. Many guild members participated in the show, plus on KSV resident!
- Judy N- tonight is the deadline for handing in 2.5-inch binding strips going to Quilt Canada.
- Cheryl D- Community Projects
  - o Larry was very appreciative of being made an honorary member of the guild.
  - o Community quilt kits are available for you to take one home tonight.
  - o Community Quilts that are ready for binding will be on the table at the side of the room. No need to get them directly from Cheryl. This should streamline the pickup process.
  - Again, at tonight's meeting there are many donated items for sale, such as fabric, books, cutting mats, and large plastic totes. Money raised will go towards batting and backing for community quilts. Lynda M is collecting the money.
  - o Reminder- community quilts need to be at least 60 to 65 inches long and 48-52 inches wide. Sometimes, a border is needed to make the quilt the right size.
  - Cheryl read out some of the cards that came in from cancer quilt recipients. Some included a financial donation.

 Michelle Z- Jumbled block challenge will be due May 26<sup>th</sup>. Bring in your quilts even if they are not completely finished.

Block Lotto- There were enough blocks to have two winners. Congratulations Tanja W and Judy N.

### Program- guest speaker Kashmir D- Fabric Collage

Kashmir gave an interesting and informative talk on her journey making fabric collages. She shared helpful technique and useful resources to get started.

- Resources
  - o Accidental Landscapes- Surprisingly Simple Quilted Scenes- by Karen Eckmeier
  - o Happy Villages- Step Into A Fabric College Adventure- by Karen Eckmeier
  - o Serendipity Quilts- Cutting Loose Fabric College- by Suzanne Carlson
  - o Online courses by Valerie Wilson Fabric portrait artist- website: valeriewilsonartist.com
  - o Online Portrait course by Emily Taylor- website: collagequilter.com

Thank you, Kashmir, for your presentation!

\_

## Next meeting-binding tips and tricks

Oct 13 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave Oct 25 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay

Coffee break

Show and Share

# Adjournment 8:40pm

Donna F	D
Secretary	Date of approval
May 12 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave May 13 - Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30 May 26 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave May 31 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay	
Jun 9 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild AGM Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave	
Jun 10 - Community Projects Sew Day, Lutheran Church 9:30-1:30 Jun 21 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay Jul 26 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay Aug 23 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay	
Sep 8 - Welcome Back meeting Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave Sep 22 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave Sep 27 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Sepiors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay	

Oct 27 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave Oct 29-Nov 2 - Fall Guild Retreat @Sorrento Centre
Nov 10 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
Nov 24 - Sagebrush Quilters Guild Meeting. 7 pm to 9 pm. 1136 6th Ave
Nov 29 - KSV Sew Day @Kamloops Seniors Village 9 am to 9 pm - member pay